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TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: April 19, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – April 25, 2013) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional offers 
to the following: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Shamil Saadig, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $12.921 hourly, in the Division of Waste Management, 
effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Kambale Syaghuswa, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $12.770 hourly, in the Division of Waste 
Management, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Timothy Mayes, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $12.770 hourly, in the Division of Waste Management, 
effective upon passage of Council. 
 
Joseph Kipp, Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, $11.420 hourly, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, 
effective upon passage of Council. 
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